# PANGUITCH CITY COUNCIL MINUTES

#### FEBRUARY 8, 2022 CITY COUNCIL – 6:30 P.M. PANGUITCH CITY OFFICE 25 SOUTH 200 EAST PANGUITCH, UTAH 84759

Those present at the City Council meeting were Mayor Kim Soper, City Manager Lori Talbot, City Attorney Barry Huntington, City Recorder Tyrissa Howell, Council Members Trudi Owens, Paul Dastrup, Mark Boshell, Mike Sarles and David Dodds.

Others present were Sheriff Danny Perkins, Casey Charles, Tracy Wright, Jonelle Molenda, Devin Albrecht, Kim Harland, Mitch Miller and Jimmy Carrol.

The meeting was called to order at 6:30 pm.

#### **OPENING CEREMONY**

Mayor Kim Soper led the Pledge of Allegiance. Hindu leader Rajan Zed conducted the opening ceremony via Zoom.

#### ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

Paul Dastrup moved, seconded by Mark Boshell to adopt the agenda. The motion passed with all in favor.

#### APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES

Mike Sarles moved, seconded by David Dodds to approve the minutes. The motion passed with all in favor.

Panguitch City Council February 8, 2022 Page | 1

#### **OFFICER REPORT**

Sheriff Perkins stated there is an ongoing investigation on the death of the inmate at the Sheriff's Office.

#### SOFTBALL FIELD

Mitch Miller spoke to the City Council stating that Kelly Holman has met with the Garfield County School District about using the space next to the Elementary School as a softball field. The School District has already budgeted to place a sprinkler system and sod in that space. Mitch then stated Panguitch City currently has three fields and to bring in bigger tournaments another field is needed. Each field can brings in 8 teams and each team brings in 10 players and their families. He asked if Panguitch City would be willing to help with cost of the fences, dugouts and dirt. The City Council stated they would like to help with another field and discussed possible grant options. They asked for the committee to come back with some costs.

#### ORDINANCE 2022-1 SHORT TERM RENTAL REGULATIONS

Trudi Owens moved, seconded by David Dodds to approve Ordinance 2022-1 Short Term Rental Regulations. Mark Boshell and Paul Dastrup voted in favor. Mike Sarles opposed. The motion passed.

#### 7PM SURPLUS SALE BID OPENING

The bids received were as follows:

#### 1994 F-250 Ford Truck

Jimmy Carroll \$\$906 Tom McGee \$850 Jimmy Tebbs \$1201 Mike Edwards \$576 Thomas Valk \$976.07 Terry Gleave \$1557

#### 1971 Ford Dump Truck

Josh Soper \$826 Tim McGee \$500 Jimmy Tebbs \$201 Mike Edwards \$576 Thomas Valk \$857.05 Doug Owens \$600

#### **Two Roping Cutes**

Jessica Miller \$230 Jessica Miller \$235

# Kitchen Sink

Josh Soper \$62

#### Laptop

Karn Barker \$26 Tom Talbot \$50

# Eight Doors

David Spencer \$10

## Two Desks

Utah State Book Mobil \$25

Paul Dastrup moved, seconded by Mike Sarles to accept all high bids for the surplus sale. The motion passed with all in favor.

#### **BUSINESS LICENSE – SMALL TOWN SIPS AT 95 E CENTER**

Trudi Owens moved, seconded by Mike Sarles to approve Small Town Sips at 95 E Center. The motion passed with all in favor.

#### BUSINESS LICENSE – BOBCAT TOWING LLC AT 46 N 700 W

Mark Boshell moved, seconded by David Dodds to approve Bobcat Towing LLC at 46 N 700 W. The motion passed with all in favor.

> Panguitch City Council February 8, 2022 Page | 3

## **DEPARTMENT REPORTS**

Landfill – The landfill inspection went well. There have been problems with people using the wrong dumpsters and dumping on the ground. Chuck Hughes will be taking over checking the cameras to try to help with the problems.

**Baseball fields** – A baseball meeting was held to discuss scheduling and the possibility of the new field by the elementary was discussed.

Water tank lid – Sunrise Engineering will start the bid process next week for the water tank lid.

**Sewer project –** The bids for the sewer project are due on February 10<sup>th</sup>. They will be spraying the lines and filming them to look for breaks or leaks.

## **ADJOURNMENT**

David Dodds moved to adjourn at 7:35 pm.

Kim Soper, Mayor

Tyrissa Howell, City Recorder